
Theresa Base

From:
Sent:
To:
C€:
Subjck:

Theresa Bass
Tuesday, April  19, 2022 5:47 PM
Jack Blattner
Bradley Hertz; Theresa Bass
RE: [EXTERNAL]  Proof of publication for city initiative

Mr  Blattner,

This emai] is to confirm receipt of the Affidavit of Publication of the Noti[€ of Intent, Ba!!t}t Title and 5tlmmaryf qub]ished
on April 10, 2022 in the Orange Counfty Register,  ln accordance with the Califomia EIEction5 Code, the petition may now
be r:irculated.

According to the Orange County Registrar of voters' records, thE last report of registration to the Secretary Qf State
dated April 8, 2022, states the total numker clf registered Voters in the City of Anaheim as 1$7,47i.

Please refer to the Elections Code of the State of Califomia for applicable requirements regarding the initiative
process.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Theresa

TheresqE Btiss, CMC
Ctry Clerk
City Of Anahein
200 S. Andeim Blnyd. #317
Araheim, CA 92805

Enp i I:
Pho i#: (714} 765-5166 i Fax: (714} 765-4105

From: Jack B[attne r <jblattner@campaign{atnryers,com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 4:37 PM
To: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net>
Cc; Bradley Hertz <bhertz@campeign]awyers.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proof of publication for cfty initiative

Warming: This emafl originated from outside the City of Amhein, Do not Click links or Open
attachments unless you recogriz€ the sender and are expecting the message.

Good Afemoon,

Attached please find proof of publication that the Notice of Intention to Cireulate Petition and the Title
and Summary fur the "Commercial Carirmbis Legalizaden, Regulation, and Tanatiun Inirfutiv€" was
putilished in the C}range County Register on Sundays April 10, 2022, pursuant to California Electious
CLw I 5 sections 9205 and 9206.
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Please confimi receipt of this gmail and attached file.

rThank you8

Fat ; k Biattner
The; SuttQ" Law Firm
15# Pfist Street, Stlits 4{}5 i Sac FfaficiscSS CA 941 t}8
PF: 415/73217T00 I Fax: 415/732-77Sl
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THIS EMAH+ rs €t}NFIHHrFTIAL £"n fiIA¥ BE LREALL¥ PRIVELErTrHH.  RE ¥SU HAVE RE€E+IVEB FT m` EffiR¢R,
PLEASE NOTIFY US "MEnIATEL¥ AprB TREEN BELETE IT.  £EN¥ TAR REVI£F. Is PSOT ENTENI*EB To END
CANNOT HE usFrm FGR AvomENG ms pEFTELTIEg OR FflR RE€Oit¢R.IEife'HENG ART TAx"RELATEri
TRANSACTloN 0R MATTER To A THffiB pjanT¥®
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